ever mcreasing demand for young men
trained in applied science.

In 1903, ten years after its founding,
co-education ceased to exist at Armour

Institute of Technology. The Institute

has thus come to be composed of the

Engineering colleges, and the Scientific

academy.
In 1902, Mrs. P. D. Armour, widow of

the founder, gave Machinery Hall to the

Institute. It was at once fitted out with

Lt o | a full cothplement of wood and ‘metal

working machinery by Mr. J. Ogden
Armour, a son of the donor. A year later
Mr. J. Ogden Armour presented the Institute with Ogden Field, a much
needed place for athletics and recreation. The latest addition to the
buildings of the Institute 1s Chapin Hall, named in honor of Mr. Simeon
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